# THE HEART OF BRAZORIA COUNTY NGLETON

### CITY OF ANGLETON

KEEP ANGLETON BEAUTIFUL COMMISSION MINUTES 120 S. CHENANGO STREET, ANGLETON, TEXAS 77515 MONDAY, MARCH 7, 2022 AT 5:30 PM

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN PURSUANT TO V.T.C.A., GOVERNMENT CODE, CHAPTER 551, THAT THE KEEP ANGLETON BEAUTIFUL COMMISSION FOR CITY OF ANGLETON WILL CONDUCT A MEETING, OPEN TO THE PUBLIC, ON MONDAY, MARCH 7, 2022, AT 5:30 P.M., AT THE CITY OF ANGLETON COUNCIL CHAMBERS LOCATED AT 120 S. CHENANGO STREET ANGLETON, TEXAS 77515.

# DECLARATION OF A QUORUM AND CALL TO ORDER

With a quorum present, Chair Delesandri called the Keep Angleton Beautiful Commission meeting to order at 5:30 P.M.

#### **PRESENT**

Chair Tracy Delesandri
Vice Chair Cheryl Scarborough
Heather Brewer
Pattie Cooper
Suzanne Dellinger
Andrea Demopulos-Coats

ABSENT Brandei Goolsby

## Regular Agenda

1. Approve the minutes from Regular Called meeting on October 25, 2021.

Upon a motion by Member Demopulos-Coats and seconded by Member Dellinger, the Commission approved the minutes form the meeting on October 25, 2021. The motion passed on a 6-0 vote.

2. Discussion of programs and services updated for Keep Angleton Beautiful.

Kyle Livesay, Assistant Director of Parks & Recreation, provided updates to Keep Angleton Beautiful Commission members. These updates included the upcoming Citywide Spring Cleanup, the upcoming Arbor Day Tree and Butterfly Seedball Giveaway event, the Green Ribbon Project and Loop 274 median landscaping, the Green Garden Series program, the status of KAB's GCAA application, the status of the KTB annual report, volunteer partnerships, and KAB commission member spotlights.

3. Discussion and possible action on Keep Angleton Beautiful Strategic Plan progress updates for 2022.

Upon a motion by member Demopulos-Coats and seconded by Vice Chair Scarborough, the commission approved continuing with the Strategic plan as written and proposed. The motion passed on a 6-0 vote.

4. Discussion and possible action to recommend KAB approval of the top three TxDOT traffic controller cabinet art wrap submissions.

Upon a motion by Member Demopulos-Coats and seconded by Member Brewer, the Commission approved moving forward with approving the top three TxDOT traffic controller cabinet art submission while giving staff the discretion of determining the placement location of each additional art wrap. The motion passed on a 6-0 vote.

5. Discussion and possible action on the addition of a third citywide cleanup event supported by gran funding provided through the H-GAC Solid Waste Gran.

Upon a motion by Member Demopulos-Coats and seconded by Vice Chair Scarborough, the commission approved revisiting the planning for a third citywide cleanup event during the April meeting. The motion passed on a 6-0 vote.

## **ADJOURNMENT**

The meeting was adjourned at 6:55 P.M.

These minutes were approved by the Keep Angleton Beautiful Commission on this the XX day of XXXXXX, 2022, upon a motion by XX, seconded by XX. The motion passed on a X-X vote.

ATTEST:	
Kyle Livesay	<del></del>
Assistant Dir	ector of Parks & Recreation